July 23, 2012

TO: School Board Members

FROM:  Jeffrey S. MoquinC) //f Q;/ ﬂ} “
Task Assigned Ch1e of S 7

VIA: Robetrt W. Runcie g
Superintendent of Schools (A}

SUBJECT: Withdrawal of E-5, First Amendment to Charter School Agreement with
Paragon Elementary Charter School, Inc., on behalf of Paragon
Elementary Charter School ~ 5375, from the July 24, 2012, Regular School
Board Meeting

Please withdraw E-5, First Amendment to Charter School Agreement with Paragon
Elementary Charter School, Inc,, on behalf of Paragon Elementary Charter School -
5375, from the July 24, 2012, Regular School Board Meeting,

At this time, the Governing Board Chair has indicated that the school is seeking a
different location and that it will not be moving to Coral Springs.
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